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VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
Idaho Secretary of State
700 West Jefferson Street
Basement West

PO Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0080

Re:  Mallard Pointe Limited Partnership - Resignation of Registered Agent
Dear Sir/Madame:

I, Michael Ormsby, hereby resign as registered agent for Mallard Pointe Limited
Partnership. I would ask that no further documentation be sent to our office in regards to
Mallard Pointe Limited Partnership.

If you have any questions or need anything further, please do not hesitate to contact me at
(509) 624-2100. Thank you.

Very truly yours,

By /[AAM .
Michael C. Ormsby
Registered Agent
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9 May 2006
- CHAD | RENNAKER

3540 SWENSON ST STE 100

LAS VEGAS, NV 89109

RE: Mallard Pointe Limited Partnership

Dear Mr. Rennaker:

Please be advised that Michael C Ormsby has resigned as registered agent for your limited
partnership. A copy of the letter of resignation is enclosed. _

It is required that you appoint another agent within 60 days, pursuant to Section 53-210, Idaho
Code. You may do so by filing the enclosed form. No fee is required. Failure to appoint a new
registered agent will subject your limited partnership for cause of administrative cancellation.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free to contact this office. You
may telephone at (208) 332-2840.

Very truly yours,

NN |

Mark L Stephensen
Corporate Division

Enclosure: Resignation & CRO

cc: Resigning agent



13 July 2006
CHAD | RENNAKER
3540 SWENSON ST STE 100
LAS VEGAS, NV 89109 -
RE: Mallard Pointe Limited Partnership
Dear Mr. Rennaker:
The records of this office indicate Michael C Ormsby resigned as registe'red agent for your
limited partnership on 4 May 2006. On that same date, a letter was mailed to you notifying you
of the resignation. '

Pursuant to section 53-210, idaho code, each limited partnership must continuously maintain a
registered agent and office in this state.

itis required that you appoint another agent within 60 days, pursuant to Section 53-251A, Idaho
Code. You may do so by filing the enclosed form. No fee is required. Failure to appoint a new
registered agent will subject your limited partnership to administrative revocation.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free to contact this office. You
may telephone at (208) 332-2840. '

Very truly yours,

EN

Mark?S’tephensen
Corporate Division

Enclosure: Resignation & CRO

cc: Resigning agent




